

2013 "Top 10 .hk Website Competition"-Entry Form

["Government departments" website category]

The websites listed below are from HKSAR [Government Organisation Chart](#) which are automatically included for the Competition. Interested parties who are not listed can also enroll by providing the following information*.

Entrant Information

Government Department:	<input type="text"/>	Website:	<input type="text"/>
Contact person:	<input type="text"/>	Title:	<input type="text"/>
Contact Phone:	<input type="text"/>	Contact Email:	<input type="text"/>

The list of auto-enrolled websites (Websites are listed in Department's alphabetical order from A to Z):

Government Department	Website
Administration Wing 行政署	http://www.admwing.gov.hk/
Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department 漁農自然護理處	http://www.afcd.gov.hk/
Architectural Services Department 建築署	http://www.archsd.gov.hk/
Audit Commission 審計署	http://www.aud.gov.hk/
Auxiliary Medical Services 醫療輔助隊	http://www.ams.gov.hk/
Buildings Department 屋宇署	http://www.bd.gov.hk/
Census and Statistics Department 政府統計處	http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/
Central Policy Unit 中央政策組	http://www.cpu.gov.hk/
Chief Executive 行政長官	http://www.ceo.gov.hk/
Civil Aid Service 民眾安全服務處	http://www.cas.gov.hk/

Civil Aviation Department 民航處	http://www.cad.gov.hk/
Civil Engineering and Development Department 土木工程拓展署	http://www.cedd.gov.hk/
Civil Service Bureau 公務員事務局	http://www.csb.gov.hk/
Commerce and Economic Development Bureau 商務及經濟發展局	http://www.cedb.gov.hk/
Companies Registry 公司註冊處	http://www.cr.gov.hk/
Constitutional and Mainland Affairs Bureau 政制及內地事務局	http://www.cmab.gov.hk/
Department of Health 衛生署	http://www.dh.gov.hk/
Department of Justice 律政司	http://www.doj.gov.hk/
Development Bureau 發展局	http://www.devb.gov.hk/
Drainage Services Department 渠務署	http://www.dsd.gov.hk/
Economic Analysis and Business Facilitation Unit 經濟分析及方便營商處	http://www.eabfu.gov.hk/
Education Bureau 教育局	http://www.edb.gov.hk/
Efficiency Unit 效率促進組	http://www.eu.gov.hk/
Efficiency Unit 機電工程署	http://www.emsd.gov.hk/
Environmental Protection Department 環境保護署	http://www.epd.gov.hk/
Environment Bureau 環境局	http://www.enb.gov.hk/
Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau 財經事務及庫務局	http://www.fstb.gov.hk/
Fire Services Department 消防處	http://www.hkfsd.gov.hk/
Food and Environmental Hygiene Department 食物及環境衛生署	http://www.fehd.gov.hk/

食物環境衛生署	
Food and Health Bureau 食物及衛生局	http://www.fhb.gov.hk/
Government Flying Service 政府飛行服務隊	http://www.gfs.gov.hk/
Government Laboratory 政府化驗所	http://www.govtlab.gov.hk/
Government Logistics Department 政府物流服務署	http://www.gld.gov.hk/
Government Property Agency 政府產業署	http://www.gpa.gov.hk/
Highways Department 路政署	http://www.hyd.gov.hk/
Home Affairs Bureau 民政事務局	http://www.hab.gov.hk/
Home Affairs Department 民政事務總署	http://www.had.gov.hk/
Hong Kong Correctional Services 懲教署	http://www.csd.gov.hk/
Hong Kong Customs and Excise Department 香港海關	http://www.customs.gov.hk/
Hong Kong Independent Commission Against Corruption 廉政公署	http://www.icac.org.hk/
Hong Kong Monetary Authority 香港金融管理局	http://www.hkma.gov.hk/
Hong Kong Observatory 香港天文台	http://www.hko.gov.hk/
Hong Kong Police Force 香港警務處	http://www.police.gov.hk/
Hong Kong Post 香港郵政	http://www.hongkongpost.com/
Housing Department 房屋署	http://www.housingauthority.gov.hk
Immigration Department 入境事務處	http://www.immd.gov.hk/
Information Services Department 政府新聞處	http://www.isd.gov.hk/

Inland Revenue Department 稅務局	http://www.ird.gov.hk/
Innovation and Technology Commission 創新科技署	http://www.itc.gov.hk/
Innovation and Technology Commission 知識產權署	http://www.ipd.gov.hk/
Invest Hong Kong 投資推廣署	http://www.investhk.gov.hk/
Joint Secretariat for the Advisory Bodies on Civil Service and Judicial Salaries and Conditions of Service 公務員及司法人員薪俸及服務條件諮詢委員會聯合秘書處	http://www.jsscs.gov.hk/
Labour and Welfare Bureau 勞工及福利局	http://www.lwb.gov.hk/
Labour Department 勞工署	http://www.labour.gov.hk/front.htm
Land Registry 土地註冊處	http://www.landreg.gov.hk/
Lands Department 地政總署	http://www.landsd.gov.hk/
Legal Aid Department 法律援助署	http://www.lad.gov.hk/
Leisure and Cultural Services Department 康樂及文化事務署	http://www.lcsd.gov.hk/
Marine Department 海事處	http://www.mardep.gov.hk/
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance 保險業監理處	http://www.oci.gov.hk/
Office of the Communications Authority 通訊事務管理局辦公室	http://www.ofca.gov.hk/
Office of the Government Chief Information Officer 政府資訊科技總監辦公室	http://www.ogcio.gov.hk/
Office of the Ombudsman 申訴專員公署	http://www.ombudsman.hk/
Official Receiver's Office 破產管理署	http://www.oro.gov.hk/index.htm
Planning Department 規劃署	http://www.pland.gov.hk/

Public Service Commission 公務員絨用委員會	http://www.psc.gov.hk/
Radio Television Hong Kong 香港電台	http://www.rthk.hk/
Rating and Valuation Department 差餉物業估價署	http://www.rvd.gov.hk/
Registration and Electoral Office 選舉事務處	http://www.reo.gov.hk/
Security Bureau 保安局	http://www.sb.gov.hk/
Social Welfare Department 社會福利署	http://www.swd.gov.hk/
Student Financial Assistance Agency 學生資助辦事處	http://www.sfaa.gov.hk/
The Treasury 庫務署	http://www.try.gov.hk/
Trade and Industry Department 工業貿易署	http://www.tid.gov.hk/
Transport and Housing Bureau 運輸及房屋局	http://www.thb.gov.hk/
Transport Department 運輸署	http://www.td.gov.hk/
University Grant Committee Secretariat 大學教育資助委員會秘書處	http://www.ugcs.gov.hk/
Water Supplies Department 水務署	http://www.wsd.gov.hk/

**HKIRC will determine whether the enrolled websites can be taken for further assessment at any time without notice.*

Join now to win the Best Website Award!

Deadline for entries: 30 January 2014 (Thursday) 12:00pm

Enquires: Mr Stan Yuen / Ms Yen Lam, Tel: 2319 3828 /2319 3839 , Email: marketing@hkirc.hk